



Date: 05/09/2025

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction

NON-RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$250,000 or greater)

Report generated from 01/08/2025 To 31/08/2025

Permit Number	Construction Location	Work Class	Construction Type	Jurisdiction	Area in Sq. M	Construction Value	Dwellings Created	Dwellings Deleted
PRBD20253370	41100 COOK RD, Rocky View County AB 07802012 SE-02-27-04-05 LBP:2-4-0611311	01-New construction	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	Division 4	557	\$ 260,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20253639	2, 292230 WAGON WHEEL BLVD, Rocky View County AB 06410060 NW-10-26-29-04 LBP:5-1-2211931	03-Alteration and improvements	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	Division 5	2606	\$ 400,000.	0.	0.

Total Estimated Construction Value (000's): \$ 660,000.

Total Dwellings Created: 0.

Total Dwellings Deleted: 0.



Date: 05/09/2025

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)

Report generated from 01/08/2025 To 31/08/2025

Permit Number	Construction Location	Work Class	Jurisdiction	Construction Type	Area in Sq. M	Construction Value	Dwellings Created	Dwellings Deleted
PRBD20240986	39 ELBOW RISE, Rocky View County AB 03913162 NE-13-23-05-05 LBP:3-5-9211112	01-New construction	Division 1	110-Single House, single detached residential	441	\$ 1,800,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20248554	242177 WINDHORSE WAY, Rocky View County AB 04714189 NE-14-24-03-05 LBP:4-4-0914791	01-New construction	Division 1	110-Single House, single detached residential	1265	\$ 1,500,000.	2.	0.
PRBD20250568	A, 243094 RGE RD 281, Rocky View County AB 04324016 SW-24-24-28-04 LBP:-3-7410485	01-New construction	Division 6	330-Row House, garden home, town house, carriage home, quadrex	195	\$ 400,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20252811	157 NORTHERN LIGHTS CRES, Langdon AB 03222807 NW-22-23-27-04 LBP:15-12-2111497	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 7	110-Single House, single detached residential	62	\$ 60,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20253003	A, 273151 TWP RD 274, Rocky View County AB 07221007 NW-21-27-27-04 LBP:1--9512076	01-New construction	Division 5	110-Single House, single detached residential	94	\$ 230,209.	1.	0.
PRBD20253158	22137 BIG HILL SPRINGS RD, Rocky View County AB 06634008 NW-34-26-02-05 LBP:1-1-1112045	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	Division 4	110-Single House, single detached residential	223	\$ 50,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20253205	17 ALBRIGHT DR, Harmony AB 05707590 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:5-62-2412550	01-New construction	Division 2	210-Semi-Detached or Double House, single attached home	158	\$ 292,767.	1.	0.
PRBD20253215	21 ALBRIGHT DR, Harmony AB 05707591 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:6-62-2412550	01-New construction	Division 2	210-Semi-Detached or Double House, single attached home	158	\$ 292,767.	1.	0.
PRBD20253229	21 SPRINGBANK MEADOWS, Rocky View County AB 04728019 SE-28-24-03-05 LBP:3-1-7710703	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	210	\$ 1,300,000.	0.	0.



Date: 05/09/2025

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)

Report generated from 01/08/2025 To 31/08/2025

PRBD20253303	270171 TWP RD 263A, Rocky View County AB 06224006 NW-24-26-27-04 LBP:2-1-1910198	01-New construction	Division 5	110-Single House, single detached residential	152	\$ 450,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20253460	261227 RGE RD 40, Rocky View County AB 06812059 NE-12-26-04-05 LBP:4-1-2411439	01-New construction	Division 3	110-Single House, single detached residential	366	\$ 1,300,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20253462	114 NORTH BRIDGES GARDEN, Langdon AB 03215206 NE-15-23-27-04 LBP:42-3-2411447	01-New construction	Division 7	110-Single House, single detached residential	372	\$ 500,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20253470	129 DUHRAM WAY, Rocky View County AB 04329343 NW-29-24-28-04 LBP:38-9-2410226	01-New construction	Division 6	110-Single House, single detached residential	345	\$ 800,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20253617	38 WATERPOINTE MANOR, Rocky View County AB 05618594 SW-18-25-02-05 LBP:21-14-2210308	01-New construction	Division 3	110-Single House, single detached residential	749	\$ 2,419,193.	1.	0.
PRBD20253653	10 PRINCE CRES, Rocky View County AB 04319210 NE-19-24-28-04 LBP:4-1-2510703	01-New construction	Division 6	110-Single House, single detached residential	239	\$ 416,659.	1.	0.
PRBD20253716	565 GRAYLING BEND, Harmony AB 05708320 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:42-32-2211906	01-New construction	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	202	\$ 335,828.	1.	0.
PRBD20253743	263024 BUTTE HILLS WAY, Rocky View County AB 06422113 SW-22-26-29-04 LBP:13-3-0714901	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	Division 5	110-Single House, single detached residential	160	\$ 300,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20253833	145 NORTHERN LIGHTS CRES, Langdon AB 03222826 NW-22-23-27-04 LBP:22-13-2111497	01-New construction	Division 7	110-Single House, single detached residential	216	\$ 438,688.	1.	0.
PRBD20253854	280065 HUGHS RD, Rocky View County AB 08603032 SE-03-28-02-05 LBP:2-16-0713167	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	Division 4	110-Single House, single detached residential	301	\$ 113,000.	0.	0.



Date: 05/09/2025

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)

Report generated from 01/08/2025 To 31/08/2025

PRBD20253861	52001 TWP RD 283A, Rocky View County AB 08923007 SW-23-28-05-05 LBP:1-1-9911939	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	Division 4	110-Single House, single detached residential	112	\$ 220,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20253908	275109 TWP RD 240, Rocky View County AB 03231092 NE-31-23-27-04 LBP:14-1-2310339	01-New construction	Division 6	110-Single House, single detached residential	728	\$ 700,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20254065	31 KNIGHTSBRIDGE CRT, Rocky View County AB 04329399 NW-29-24-28-04 LBP:19-10-2410226	01-New construction	Division 6	110-Single House, single detached residential	540	\$ 600,000.	2.	0.
PRBD20254092	64 DUHRAM WAY, Rocky View County AB 04329323 NW-29-24-28-04 LBP:18-9-2410226	01-New construction	Division 6	110-Single House, single detached residential	315	\$ 700,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20254128	114 SUNSTONE WAY, Balzac AB 06513073 NW-13-26-01-05 LBP:4-2-2312505	01-New construction	Division 5	110-Single House, single detached residential	277	\$ 422,762.	1.	0.
PRBD20254170	33008 ROCKY RANGE VIEW, Rocky View County AB 05709021 NE-09-25-03-05 LBP:6-5-9110867	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	31	\$ 90,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20254179	40065 RETREAT RD, Rocky View County AB 06812031 SE-12-26-04-05 LBP:1-4-9411847	01-New construction	Division 3	110-Single House, single detached residential	614	\$ 650,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20254229	230059 RGE RD 274, Rocky View County AB 03205017 SE-05-23-27-04 LBP:5-1-1112603	01-New construction	Division 6	110-Single House, single detached residential	286	\$ 371,492.	1.	0.
PRBD20254247	1000 SAILFIN HEATH, Harmony AB 05708486 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:1-48-2312501	01-New construction	Division 2	330-Row House, garden home, town house, carriage home, quadrex	1109	\$ 1,320,000.	6.	0.
PRBD20254272	283190 TWP RD 230B, Rocky View County AB 03304015 NW-04-23-28-04 LBP:1-2-0611015	01-New construction	Division 6	110-Single House, single detached residential	608	\$ 1,500,000.	1.	0.



Date: 05/09/2025

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)

Report generated from 01/08/2025 To 31/08/2025

PRBD20254388	629 SAILFIN DR, Harmony AB 05708478 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:8-47-2312501	01-New construction	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	226	\$ 477,389.	1.	0.
PRBD20254399	23 KODIAK SPRINGS COVE, Rocky View County AB 06703056 NE-03-26-03-05 LBP:34-1-0611351	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 3	110-Single House, single detached residential	65	\$ 50,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20254400	204 HORIZON VIEW GLEN, Rocky View County AB 04630142 SW-30-24-02-05 LBP:1-3-1010385	15- Garage/Carport/Ac cessory Structure	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	89	\$ 55,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20254418	122 BRAEMAR ST, Rocky View County AB 04701026 SW-01-24-03-05 LBP:8-1-9011027	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 1	110-Single House, single detached residential	226	\$ 691,678.	0.	0.
PRBD20254435	41 ALBRIGHT DR, Harmony AB 05707580 NE-07-25-03-05 LBP:3-61-2412550	01-New construction	Division 2	210-Semi-Detached or Double House, single attached home	192	\$ 277,883.	1.	0.
PRBD20254486	44 DUHRAM WAY, Rocky View County AB 04329318 NW-29-24-28-04 LBP:13-9-2410226	01-New construction	Division 6	110-Single House, single detached residential	539	\$ 700,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20254536	18 PRINCE CRES, Rocky View County AB 04319212 NE-19-24-28-04 LBP:6-1-2510703	01-New construction	Division 6	110-Single House, single detached residential	216	\$ 450,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20254540	103 WATERMARK CRES, Rocky View County AB 05618699 SW-18-25-02-05 LBP:7-15-2410517	01-New construction	Division 3	110-Single House, single detached residential	523	\$ 1,807,644.	1.	0.
PRBD20254555	48 MONARCH BEND, Harmony AB 05707506 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:27-58-2412550	01-New construction	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	138	\$ 323,257.	1.	0.
PRBD20254579	262093 RGE RD 42, Rocky View County AB 06815003 SE-15-26-04-05 AddLegal:EXC Rd 731613 & Plan 0511019	01-New construction	Division 3	330-Row House, garden home, town house, carriage home, quadrex	211	\$ 80,000.	1.	0.



Date: 05/09/2025

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)

Report generated from 01/08/2025 To 31/08/2025

PRBD20254594	124 MONARCH BEND, Harmony AB 05707487 SW-07-25-03-05 LBP:8-58-2412550	01-New construction	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	203	\$ 422,335.	1.	0.
PRBD20254608	73 ALBRIGHT DR, Harmony AB 05707572 NE-07-25-03-05 LBP:3-60-2412550	01-New construction	Division 2	210-Semi-Detached or Double House, single attached home	218	\$ 331,718.	1.	0.
PRBD20254615	77 ALBRIGHT DR, Harmony AB 05707573 NE-07-25-03-05 LBP:4-60-2412550	01-New construction	Division 2	210-Semi-Detached or Double House, single attached home	159	\$ 304,788.	1.	0.
PRBD20254621	33 MONARCH BEND, Harmony AB 05707541 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:10-59-2412550	01-New construction	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	325	\$ 384,637.	1.	0.
PRBD20254647	4 WALLEYE CRES, Harmony AB 05708444 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:29-30-2312501	01-New construction	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	285	\$ 573,539.	1.	0.
PRBD20254685	187 PERCH BEND, Harmony AB 05708597 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:21-49-2412291	01-New construction	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	237	\$ 396,099.	1.	0.
PRBD20254730	234208 RGE RD 270A, Rocky View County AB 03225033 NE-25-23-27-04 LBP:21--0113016	15- Garage/Carport/Ac cessory Structure	Division 6	110-Single House, single detached residential	164	\$ 62,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20254788	419 PIKE CRES, Harmony AB 05708544 NE-08-25-03-05 LBP:5-52-2312501	01-New construction	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	255	\$ 813,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20254797	107 NORTH BRIDGES GARDEN, Langdon AB 03215245 NE-15-23-27-04 LBP:45-4-2411447	01-New construction	Division 7	110-Single House, single detached residential	258	\$ 450,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20254821	5 ALBRIGHT DR, Harmony AB 05707587 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:2-62-2412550	01-New construction	Division 2	210-Semi-Detached or Double House, single attached home	193	\$ 319,228.	1.	0.



Date: 05/09/2025

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)

Report generated from 01/08/2025 To 31/08/2025

PRBD20254913	84 PIKE CRT, Harmony AB 05708124 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:36-24-1911856	01-New construction	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	359	\$ 813,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20255040	324 SNOWBERRY PL, Rocky View County AB 04701305 SE-01-24-03-05 LBP:UNIT 32--0013252	14-Swimming pool / Hot Tub	Division 1	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 50,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20255108	45 MONARCH BEND, Harmony AB 05707544 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:13-59-2412550	01-New construction	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	207	\$ 342,605.	1.	0.
PRBD20255333	254009 BEARSPAW RD, Rocky View County AB 05725030 SE-25-25-03-05 LBP:5-6-8811065	14-Swimming pool / Hot Tub	Division 3	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 70,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20255480	5022 HARMONY CIR, Harmony AB 05707474 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:25-57-2412550	01-New construction	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	149	\$ 273,360.	1.	0.

Total Estimated Construction Value (000's): \$ 30,092,523.

Total Dwellings Created: 48.

Total Dwellings Deleted: 0.



Date: 05/09/2025

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section B: Minor Residential Additions and Renovations

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less then \$50,000)

Report generated from 01/08/2025 To 31/08/2025

Permit Number	Construction Location	Work Class	Jurisdiction	Construction Type	Area in Sq. M	Construction Value	Dwellings Created	Dwellings Deleted
PRBD20252389	85 COUNTRY LANE DR, Rocky View County AB 05716055 NE-16-25-03-05 LBP:17B-2-9211656	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	33	\$ 15,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20254161	117 CHOKECHERRY RIDGE, Harmony AB 05707329 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:5-22-2210146	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	31	\$ 10,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20254260	261164 RGE RD 40, Rocky View County AB 06707002 NW-07-26-03-05 LBP:8-1-2312231	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 3	110-Single House, single detached residential	46	\$ 47,700.	0.	0.
PRBD20254525	39 NORTH BRIDGES GLEN, Langdon AB 03215169 NE-15-23-27-04 LBP:1-5-2310608	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 7	110-Single House, single detached residential	98	\$ 40,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20254603	124 MONARCH BEND, Harmony AB 05707487 SW-07-25-03-05 LBP:8-58-2412550	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	54	\$ 20,680.	0.	0.
PRBD20254625	33 WENSTROM CRES NE, Langdon AB 03223463 NW-23-23-27-04 LBP:8-11-9712265	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	Division 7	110-Single House, single detached residential	30	\$ 15,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20254670	85 WATERMARK VILLAS, Rocky View County AB 05618331 SE-18-25-02-05 LBP:UNIT 39--1312815	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	Division 3	210-Semi-Detached or Double House, single attached home	19	\$ 8,085.	0.	0.
PRBD20254690	84 JUNEGRASS TERR, Harmony AB 05707229 SW-07-25-03-05 LBP:114-2-1910632	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 40,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20254695	187 PERCH BEND, Harmony AB 05708597 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:21-49-2412291	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	69	\$ 47,645.	0.	0.



Date: 05/09/2025

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section B: Minor Residential Additions and Renovations

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less then \$50,000)

Report generated from 01/08/2025 To 31/08/2025

PRBD20254704	51062 TWP RD 274, Rocky View County AB 07926008 SE-26-27-05-05 LBP:6--9312174	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	Division 3	110-Single House, single detached residential	17	\$ 15,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20254757	41 VILLOSA RIDGE DR, Rocky View County AB 05702183 NE-02-25-03-05 LBP:9B-4-0110543	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	46	\$ 7,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20254840	A, 112 BRANDER AVE, Langdon AB 03222772 NW-22-23-27-04 LBP:11-8-2111497	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 7	310-Apartment, apartment building, duplex, triplex, quadruple	92	\$ 30,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20254848	271141 RGE RD 33, Rocky View County AB 07709023 NE-09-27-03-05	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	Division 4	110-Single House, single detached residential	89	\$ 35,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20254895	304 CLEARWATER COVE, Rocky View County AB 04606432 NW-06-24-02-05 LBP:UNIT 95--0311031	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	Division 1	110-Single House, single detached residential	32	\$ 10,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20254896	11 MONTERRA WAY, Cochrane Lake AB 06827372 NE-27-26-04-05 LBP:UNIT 154--0810165	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	Division 3	110-Single House, single detached residential	21	\$ 10,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20254966	331 DIAMOND WILLOW PT, Rocky View County AB 04701077 SE-01-24-03-05 LBP:UNIT 34--9813459	14-Swimming pool / Hot Tub	Division 1	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 4,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20254986	641 SAILFIN DR, Harmony AB 05708481 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:11-47-2312501	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	73	\$ 35,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20254998	163 BRANDER AVE, Langdon AB 03222708 NW-22-23-27-04 LBP:4-3-2111497	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 7	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 21,000.	0.	0.



Date: 05/09/2025

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section B: Minor Residential Additions and Renovations

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less then \$50,000)

Report generated from 01/08/2025 To 31/08/2025

PRBD20255013	18 HANSON WAY NE, Langdon AB 03223921 NE-23-23-27-04 LBP:28-3-1213096	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 7	110-Single House, single detached residential	53	\$ 20,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20255015	709 GRAYLING LK, Rocky View County AB 05708383 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:16-38-2211906	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	72	\$ 40,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20255018	508 BOULDER CREEK BAY SE, Langdon AB 03214455 NW-14-23-27-04 LBP:38-11-1610830	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 7	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 25,520.	0.	0.
PRBD20255074	7 LOTT CREEK HOLLOW, Rocky View County AB 04606168 SW-06-24-02-05 LBP:UNIT 3--9910257	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	Division 1	210-Semi-Detached or Double House, single attached home	11	\$ 5,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20255092	5045 HARMONY CIR, Harmony AB 05707520 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:41-58-2412550	15-Garage/Carport/Acessory Structure	Division 2	210-Semi-Detached or Double House, single attached home	37	\$ 29,550.	0.	0.
PRBD20255095	5041 HARMONY CIR, Harmony AB 05707521 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:42-58-2412550	15-Garage/Carport/Acessory Structure	Division 2	210-Semi-Detached or Double House, single attached home	37	\$ 29,550.	0.	0.
PRBD20255116	231196 FORESTRY WAY, Rocky View County AB 03908009 NE-08-23-05-05 LBP:1--9011384	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 1	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 6,700.	0.	0.
PRBD20255167	5013 HARMONY CIR, Harmony AB 05707528 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:49-58-2412550	15-Garage/Carport/Acessory Structure	Division 2	210-Semi-Detached or Double House, single attached home	37	\$ 29,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20255179	275285 DICKSON STEVENSON TRAIL, Rocky View County AB 07536007 NW-36-27-01-05 AddLegal:WEST OF ROAD	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 5	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 30,038.	0.	0.
PRBD20255183	5025 HARMONY CIR, Harmony AB 05707525 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:46-58-2412550	15-Garage/Carport/Acessory Structure	Division 2	210-Semi-Detached or Double House, single attached home	37	\$ 29,000.	0.	0.



Date: 05/09/2025

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section B: Minor Residential Additions and Renovations

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less then \$50,000)

Report generated from 01/08/2025 To 31/08/2025

PRBD20255186	5021 HARMONY CIR, Harmony AB 05707526 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:47-58-24112550	15- Garage/Carport/Ac cessory Structure	Division 2	210-Semi-Detached or Double House, single attached home	37	\$ 29,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20255190	5017 HARMONY CIR, Harmony AB 05707527 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:48-58-2412550	15- Garage/Carport/Ac cessory Structure	Division 2	210-Semi-Detached or Double House, single attached home	37	\$ 29,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20255206	163 RAILWAY CRES SE, Langdon AB 03223701 SW-23-23-27-04 LBP:32-2-0310373	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 7	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 37,260.	0.	0.
PRBD20255212	13 DAMKAR DR, Rocky View County AB 05618498 SW-18-25-02-05 LBP:40-8-1910703	14-Swimming pool / Hot Tub	Division 3	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 28,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20255240	615 ADVENT BAY, Rocky View County AB 04319152 NE-19-24-28-04 LBP:UNIT 146-- 0113520	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	Division 6	110-Single House, single detached residential	20	\$ 20,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20255268	23 BARBER ST NW, Langdon AB 03222402 NE-22-23-27-04 LBP:3-11-0410597	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 7	110-Single House, single detached residential	72	\$ 40,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20255335	5037 HARMONY CIR, Harmony AB 05707522 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:43-58-2412550	15- Garage/Carport/Ac cessory Structure	Division 2	210-Semi-Detached or Double House, single attached home	37	\$ 29,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20255338	5033 HARMONY CIR, Harmony AB 05707523 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:44-58-2412550	15- Garage/Carport/Ac cessory Structure	Division 2	210-Semi-Detached or Double House, single attached home	37	\$ 29,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20255345	5001 HARMONY CIR, Harmony AB 05707531 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:52-58-2412550	15- Garage/Carport/Ac cessory Structure	Division 2	210-Semi-Detached or Double House, single attached home	37	\$ 29,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20255351	270076 RGE RD 263, Rocky View County AB 07103003 SW-03-27-26-04 LBP:1-1-0311739	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 5	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 16,000.	0.	0.



Date: 05/09/2025

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section B: Minor Residential Additions and Renovations

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less then \$50,000)

Report generated from 01/08/2025 To 31/08/2025

PRBD20255374	15 WOLFWILLOW WAY, Rocky View County AB 04606020 SE-06-24-02-05 LBP:UNIT 15--9810245	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 1	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 33,660.	0.	0.
PRBD20255430	12 NESBITT AVE NE, Langdon AB 03223317 NW-23-23-27-04 LBP:6-5-9611759	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 7	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 14,539.	0.	0.
PRBD20255509	292251 BUTTE HILLS DR, Rocky View County AB 06422067 SW-22-26-29-04 LBP:2-1-0212449	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 5	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 6,636.	0.	0.
PRBD20255534	86 WOODLOCK RD, Rocky View County AB 04329306 NW-29-24-28-04 LBP:24-8-1710761	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 6	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 25,441.	0.	0.
PRBD20255606	32 SALTSAGE HEATH, Harmony AB 05707148 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:8-14-1910632	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 18,518.	0.	0.
PRBD20255676	151 CAMBRIDGE PARK WAY, Rocky View County AB 04329111 NE-29-24-28-04 LBP:37-2-1013145	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 6	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 38,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20255741	18 HANSON DR NE, Langdon AB 03223960 NE-23-23-27-04 LBP:14-4-2110339	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 7	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 36,500.	0.	0.
PRBD20255795	37 PAINTBRUSH PK, Harmony AB 05708086 SW-08-25-03-05 LBP:61-2-1910254	14-Swimming pool / Hot Tub	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 100.	0.	0.
PRBD20255878	34 PARK DR, Rocky View County AB 04329175 NE-29-24-28-04 LBP:101-2-1013145	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 6	110-Single House, single detached residential	103	\$ 40,000.	0.	0.



Date: 05/09/2025

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section B: Minor Residential Additions and Renovations

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less than \$50,000)

Report generated from 01/08/2025 To 31/08/2025

PRBD20255960	223 LANSDOWN ESTATES, Rocky View County AB 04312060 SW-12-24-28-04 LBP:14--7810589	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 6	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 34,000.	0.	0.
--------------	---	-----------------------------------	------------	---	---	------------	----	----

Total Estimated Construction Value (000's): \$ 1,189,122.

Total Dwellings Created: 1.

Total Dwellings Deleted: 0.



Date: 05/09/2025

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section C: Minor Construction Projects

NON-RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less then \$250,000)

Report generated from 01/08/2025 To 31/08/2025

Permit Number	Construction Location	Work Class	Jurisdiction	Construction Type	Area in Sq. M	Construction Value	Dwellings Created	Dwellings Deleted
PRBD20250165	275194 TWP RD 254, Rocky View County AB 05230017 SW-30-25-27-04 LBP:-1 MR-8110344	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 5	560-Indoor recreational building; sports complex, tennis court and squash,	0	\$ 14,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20253281	649, 261055 CROSSIRON BLVD, Rocky View County AB 564090010649 SW-09-26-29-04	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 5	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	314	\$ 225,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20253745	6, 292230 WAGON WHEEL BLVD, Rocky View County AB 06410060 NW-10-26-29-04 LBP:5-1-2211931	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 5	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	428	\$ 165,888.	0.	0.
PRBD20253801	243009 RGE RD 35, Rocky View County AB 04719001 SE-19-24-03-05 LBP:1-1-2211879	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 1	450-Maintenance building; hangar, repair shop, accessory building, railway	479	\$ 167,505.	0.	0.
PRBD20254203	263, 261055 CROSSIRON BLVD, Rocky View County AB 564090010263 SW-09-26-29-04	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 5	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	132	\$ 235,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20254528	3126 SPRINGBANK HEIGHTS WAY, Rocky View County AB 05722007 SE-22-25-03-05 LBP:9--7410359	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	Division 2	562-Outdoor recreational building, golf buildings, ski hut, swimming pool	480	\$ 15,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20254570	253024 RGE RD 285, Rocky View County AB 05320006 SW-20-25-28-04 LBP:1-1-1611241	01-New construction	Division 5	520-Office building; consultant's office, doctor's office, insurance compan	45	\$ 72,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20254668	186, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRES, Rocky View County AB 06404199 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 186--1810813	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 5	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	27	\$ 500.	0.	0.



Date: 05/09/2025

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section C: Minor Construction Projects

NON-RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less then \$250,000)

Report generated from 01/08/2025 To 31/08/2025

PRBD20254808	292100 NOSE CREEK BLVD, Rocky View County AB 06403001 SE-03-26-29-04 AddLegal:EXC PLN 871JK,299JK,4609JK,841,0912446,0913426,141	01-New construction	Division 5	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	21	\$ 43,470.	0.	0.
PRBD20254894	216, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRES, Rocky View County AB 06404229 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 216--1810813	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 5	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	41	\$ 1,500.	0.	0.
PRBD20255030	2, 260221 RGE RD 292, Rocky View County AB 06403004 NE-03-26-29-04 LBP:1-1-1413400 AddLegal:EXC PLAN 2110875 RD	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 5	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	2137	\$ 1,650.	0.	0.
PRBD20255068	365, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRES, Rocky View County AB 06404378 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 365--1810813	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 5	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	27	\$ 2,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20255080	87, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRES, Rocky View County AB 06404100 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 87--1810813	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 5	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	14	\$ 1,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20255152	8, 260221 RGE RD 292, Rocky View County AB 06403004 NE-03-26-29-04 LBP:1-1-1413400 AddLegal:EXC PLAN 2110875 RD	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 5	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	3106	\$ 1,650.	0.	0.
PRBD20255153	24223 TWP RD 242, Rocky View County AB 04608059 NW-08-24-02-05 LBP:1-11-1213545	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 1	590-Special building use; funeral director, crematorium, mausoleum	186	\$ 3,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20255188	267, 261055 CROSSIRON BLVD, Rocky View County AB 564090010267 SW-09-26-29-04	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 5	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	73	\$ 150,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20255199	180, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRES, Rocky View County AB 06404193 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 180--1810813	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 5	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	41	\$ 1,000.	0.	0.



Date: 05/09/2025

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section C: Minor Construction Projects

NON-RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less then \$250,000)

Report generated from 01/08/2025 To 31/08/2025

PRBD20255400	A, 32224 SPRINGBANK RD, Rocky View County AB 04727007 SW-27-24-03-05 LBP:RA--6785 JK AddLegal:Exc Plan 7711530, 0010813	15- Garage/Carport/ Accessory Structure	Division 2	562-Outdoor recreational building, golf buildings, ski hut, swimming pool	595	\$ 13,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20255508	253253 BEARSPAW RD, Rocky View County AB 05724031 NE-24-25-03-05 LBP:22 MR--9411782	15- Garage/Carport/ Accessory Structure	Division 3	562-Outdoor recreational building, golf buildings, ski hut, swimming pool	111	\$ 2,040.	0.	0.
PRBD20255796	262075 Rocky View Point 04329185 NE-29-24-28-04 LBP:112MR-2-1013145	15- Garage/Carport/ Accessory Structure	Division 6	562-Outdoor recreational building, golf buildings, ski hut, swimming pool	9	\$ 100.	0.	0.
PRBD20255842	493, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRES, Rocky View County AB 06404506 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 493--1810813	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 5	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	13	\$ 400.	0.	0.
PRBD20255966	282, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRES, Rocky View County AB 06404295 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 282--1810813	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 5	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	27	\$ 500.	0.	0.
PRBD20256001	149, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRES, Rocky View County AB 06404162 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 149--1810813	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 5	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	26	\$ 2,000.	0.	0.

Total Estimated Construction Value: \$ 1,118,203.

Total Dwellings Created: 0.

Total Dwellings Deleted: 0.



Date: 05/09/2025

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section D: Demolitions

Report generated from 01/08/2025 To 31/08/2025

Permit Number	Construction Location	Work Class	Jurisdiction	Construction Type	Area in Sq. M	Construction Value	Dwellings Deleted
PRBD20255422	121 BEARSPAW LOOP, Rocky View County AB 05630023 NW-30-25-02-05 LBP:1-11-1711918	00-Demolition	Division 4	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$.	0.

Total Estimated Construction Value (000's): \$.

Total Dwellings Deleted: 0.